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L.ombardi, Joe A.

From: . Hupp, Mike W.

Sent:  Monday, August 25, 2008 2:37 AM
To: Blake, Dax J. '
Ce:  Lombardi, Joe A

Subject: Approval

Dax,

I sent this to Joe this morning to process for legisiation. This combination sewer cleaner will replace a 1994 unit. The debris tank on
the existing unit is rusted through. We have been paiching it but the truck is in need of repiacement. Power Cleaning has added an
operator and it is used daily. Thanks :

Mike

From: Hupp, Mike W.

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 8:03 AM
To: Lombardi, Joe A,

Cec: Chapman, DJ

Subject: FW:

Jos,
Please see attached State of Ohio quote, We would fike to take the trade in offer on this unit. Thanks,
Mike

~—-0riginal Message---—

From: Cohen, Bruce I.

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 2:53 PM
Te: Hupp, Mike W.

Subject: FW:

Mike, Fleet Management approves these specifications. Thanks Bruce Cohen '
From: Hupp, Mike W,

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 3:15 PM

To: Cohen, Bruce L

Subject:

The specs are attached on this copy. | sent you the cover letter with trade in previously.

8/26/2008
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“World s Largest Distriburor of Sewer Cleaning,
Air Hondling und Streer Sweeping Equipment ™

To: City of Columbus SMOC Date: August 21, 2008
1250 Fairwood Avenue
Columbus, OH 43206

Attn: Mike Hupp

Phone: {614) 645-7632 Fax:  (614) 645-8893
We are pleased to submit a quotation for the equipment listed below.

One (1) Vactor Manufacturing Model 2110 Combination Sewer Cleaner per the State of Ohio
Department of Administrative Services State Term Schedule Number 7767000506:

Sale Price per State Term SChedUIR. . ccenrecee e ssescsnes e ssesssmneveeneenee 2200,700.00
Sale Price including 10% STS DISCOUNT.ccnieieerere s sss s seeseessessssnssesseeenenes 9 180,630.00
Options Price per State Term SChedUiR i e e sevesevrneneeenes 9163,137.85

Options Price Inchuding 10% STS DISCOUNTeatt v s s snerse e seeessemneserees 9146,824,07

TS Sl PriCE v rrissirssessesvrres ansossas ans sun esssmarssss snasensamsns soesna smeabsatn nes ses sbsans susens enonsns 5327,454.07
Less Deduction for 10vd ILO 15yd.... et ses v easerssnsirsssessensrssannserrsinissserriennrmens |5 5,850.00)
Less Trade-in Value for 1994 Voctor reerretrsisisrsrssiosesssarareresmnsrssarosirmsnsssnamsenrenne (9 21,000.00)
Total Sale Price ... eeemes e eh R Eream ere b rmeSbe POY U EARS EL R 044 GRS AYe FAALTE NP SE PR PO RS E O SE OOE SRS S $300,504.07

*Authorized fai:tory training for mechanics at no charge.
** pra-delivery inspection at point of manufacturing at no charge.

This quotation becomes a contract for' payment and delivery of the merchandise listed above
only when signed by the customer or one of its officers.

Customer:l .
By: é’fﬁ;"j/

: DameIJ CoEe/
Date: Jack Doheny Supphes Oh;o inc.

3 {:] $ack Doneny Supplics, lae D J.ﬂck Dnlmny Supplies, nc [:3 Jack Doheny Supphca e, [:] Jeck Dohany Supplies [:]J,g;k Dohany Supplins C] Jotiac inc
Jack Dehony Rantals | Records Stcal FPOEAN R Chig, e, Ohic, fnt. 7
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2006
State of Ohio
Depariment of Administrative Services
State Term Schedule

DEALER:  |Jack Doheny Supplies Ohio Equipment Discount
Customer: (City of Columbus SMOC Attachments Discount | 10%
OPT # DESCRIPTION ‘ LIST PRICE ary
Vactor Manufacturing Model 2110 - Mounted on a new
single axle chassis including 275 HP diesel engine, 5-speed| $ 200,700.00
automatic transmission, 41,000 GVW, 1
STANDARD FEATURES
110 Cubic Yard Capacity Catch Basin Cleaner Standard
38¢ ALUMINUM CENTRIFUGAL COMPRESSOR, RATED @ 114" Neg.H20 Standard
Fivid couples drive Standard
Goar type siep-up fransmission {o cperate compressoer Standard
ggti:tor variable pressure water pump hydraulically driven 60 GPM @ 2000 Standard
600 foot capacity hose reel with 400 feet of 1" 2500 PS| operating, 8250
i Standard
burst pressure rodder hose
Double aciing hydrauic dump hoist Standard
2 ungsten carbide tipped nozzles Standard
EIeanc over hydraufic four-way power boom assembly with 180 degree Standard
rotation
Remote push buiton pendant conirol with 15 feel of cable Standard
Slandard pipe package consisfing of: Standard
{1} 3' aluminum pipe exiension Standard
{2) 5 aluminum pipe extension Standard
{1) 7' calch basin nozzle Standard
{4) 8" overcenter quick clamps with gaskels Standard
Full opening rear door hinged ai fhe fop Standard
Body drain on rear door with 8” drain hose Standard
Variable flow handgun assy with 25 feet of 1/2° drain hose with couplings Standard
front & rear
Seated electical sysiem Standard
1,000 galion aluminum water tank capacity Standard
Hydraulically filting hose reel assembly Standard
Cat::h basin cleaning water system providing 20 GPM at 600 PSI through Standard
112" hose
Water pump overspead conltrols Standard
Flaxible hose guide | Standard |
1 weatherproof lockable tool box 16x14x36 ! Standard |
IMud flaps Standard
239 Cubic Inch displacement, 4-cylinder diesel auxifiary engine : Standard
! l
OPTIONS I !

1.) DEBRIS BODY ACCESSORIES

1000

iHI DUMP OPTION - 66" DUMP HEIGHT

14.120.00 |
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20086
State of Ohio

Department of Administrative Services

State Term Schedule

1001 [HYDRAULIC REAR DOOR LOCKS 3 4,410.00 |
1001A [FLAT REAR DOOR W/HYDRAULIC LOCKS AND OPENICLOSE 3 5,560.00 1
1002 HYDRAULIC REAR DOOR OPEN/CLOSE 3 3,870.00
1003 DEBRIS BODY FLUSH OUT SYSTEM 3 1,350.00 1
1004 DEBRIS BODY LOAD LIMIT ALARM ) 2,060.00
1004B ONBOARD ELECTRONIC/DIGITAL SCALE SYSTEM § 8,030.00 i
1005 STAINLESS STEEL BALL FLOAT SHUT-OFF - STD ONALLP.D. & TWO Siandard
STAGE UNITS 1
1007 6" BUTTERFLY VALVE/REAR DOOR $ 940.00 | 1
1008 6" KNIFE VALVE/REAR DOOR WITH CAMLOC 3 1,045.00
SUBMERSIBLE TRASH PUMP - INTERNAL MOUNTED - FORWARD
1009 WALL IN BODY $ 9,000.00 1
1010 {;’;)MBING ONLY) FOR TRASH PUMP PLUMBED TO FRONT BUMPER - § 1.605.00
1011 GRAVITY DRAIN-OFF SYSTEM TO FRONT BUMPER - 2.5" DIAMETER $ 242500
1013 DEBRIS/WATER TANKS COMBINED - ADDITIONAL WATER CAPACITY $ 2,045.00
1014 CENTRIFUGAL SEPARATOR (CYCLONE) MAY LIMIT WATER CAPACITY | § 3,600.00
1015 FOLDING PIPE RACKICURBSDE $ 920.00 | 1
1015A FOLDING PIPE RACK/STREET SIDE $ 920.0¢ 1
10158 FOLDING PIPE RACK/IREAR DOOR $ §20.00
017 15 CU YD DEBRIS BODY WH300 GAL WATER & TANDEM AXLE CHASSIS| § 24,600.00 ’
1022 {SPLASH SHIELD - REAR DOCR $ 690,00
1023 LUBE MANIFOLD : § . 2,015.00 1
5031 DEFLECTOR PLATE IN DEBRIS BODY - 250.00 1

2.5 WATER TANK ACCESSORIES

2081 [LOW WATER ALARM WITH LIGHT 3 430.00
2002 LOW WATER WARNING LIGHT $ 265.00
2004 CONTINUOUS FILL SYSTEM AT WATER TANK INLET 3 1,600.00
2006 AIR PURGE SYSTEM UTILIZING CHASSIS AIR SYSTEM § 1,036.00
looo7 50 GALLON STREET FLUSHER - 4 HEADS - TANKS JOINED - 3 19.530.00
CONTROLS IN CAB - REQUIRES ADDITIONAL 18" CHASSIS CA ’
300 GALLON STREET FLUSHER - 2 HEADS - ONIOFF IN CAB ONLY-
2008 REQUIRES ADDITIONAL CA } 1.785.00
200 GALLON STREET FLUSHER - 2 HEADS - ONJOFF IN CAB ONLY-
2009 REQUIRES ADDITIONAL CA s 852500
2010 3" DRAIN VALYE AT WATER PUMP 3 380.00 1
2021 ADDITIONAL AR GAP-WATER FILL SYSTEM (INCLUDES Y-STRANER, $ 575.00
2.5" X 26" FILL HOSE, HOSE STORAGE) 1
2022 ADDITIONAL WATER TANK SIGHT GAUGE § 136.00

3. VACUUM SYSTEM ACCESBORIES

3003C

ITWO STAGE 1.6 DEERE WITH FLUID COUPLER

14,800.00
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2006
State of Ohio
Department of Administrative Services
State Term Schedule

3006 POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT BLOWER b 11,500.00

3008A SMALL POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT BLOWER b 3,200.00
HOT SHIFT BLOWER DRIVE SYSTEM-I1.O STD-FOR PD UNITS ONLY- .

3015 INCLUDES TRANSFER CASE, AIR SHIFT CONTROL, VACUUM RELIEF, | § 4,560.00

FRONT CONTROL FOR BLOWER ENGAGEMENT.

4.} BOOM ACCESSORIES

4001 4 FT. HYDRAULIC EXTENDABLE BOOM WITH 180 DEGREE RlOTATIDN $ 3,125.00
4002 4 FT. HYDRAULIC TELESCOPIC BOOM WITH 180 DEGREE ROTATION $ 5,585.00
4003 8 FT. HYDRAULIC EXTENDABLE BOOM WITH 80 DEGREE ROTATION | § 8,555.00
4004 8 FT. HYDRAULIC TELESCOPIC BOOM WITH 180 DEGREE ROTATION $ 12,500.00 1
4006 JOYSTICK CONTROL FOR BOOM FUNCTION (13 $ 735.00
4008 GRATE LIFTING HOOK - INSTALLED ON BOOM % 230.00
4009 WATER RING ASSEMBLY - INSTALLED IN VACUUM SUCTION HOSE TO $ 745,00
. BODY i
4010 Wireless Bocm Pendant Control $ 4.050.00 1

5.) HiIGH PRESSURE WATER PUMP

5000 40 GPM/2500 PSI WATER SYSTEM - ILO 60GPM/2000PS! SYSTEM- . N ©
DOES NOT INCLUDE WATER ACCUMULATOR, OR MULTI FLOW

5001 60 GPM2000 PSI WATER SYSTEM ' , . - ST

5001A 80 GPMIZEOG PSI WATER SYSTEM-LO STD WATER SYSTEM s S . NICL o

5002 - 80 GPM/Z000 PSI WATER SYSTEM-ILO 87D WATER SYSTEM I 1,800.00

5002A 80 GPM/2500 PSI WATER SYSTEM-ILC STD WATER SYSTEM ' $ 2,100.00

5004 ;(g)ﬁ(éPMQOOO PSIWATER SYSTEM - INCLUDES 500" X 1 1/4" SEWER § | 8,200.00 ]
12 GPM COLD WEATHER RECIRCULATION SYSTEM- (FAN MACHINES)

50084 DRIVEN FROM AUXILIARY ENGINE 5 ‘ 2,730.00 1
12 GPM COLD WEATHER RECIRCULATION SYSTEM - {ALL PD

5008C MACHINES) UTILIZING ALLISON MD OR HD AUTOMATIC § 3,800.00
TRANSMISSION, .

5010 ACCUMULATOR SYSTEM FOR WATER SYSTEM b 2.200.00 | 1

5011 3" Y-STRAINER AT WATER PUMP I 73600 1
MULT-ELOW SYSTEM WITH NOZZLE STORAGE RACK - 3 ADDITIONAL

5012 NOZZLES WiTH 80 GPM SYSTEM & 2 ADDITIONAL NOZZLES WiTH 60 $ 4,700.00
GPM SYSTEM 1

5018 FRONT AND REAR HANDGUN COUPLERS B 450,00 1
HYDRO EXCAVATION KIT/ RETRACTABLE REEL W/BD' X 3/8" HOGE,

5021 HANDGUN & PLUMBING-This system mus§ have opfion #5012-Multi fiow $ 3.700.00
and option #5010 Accurnulator on the maching{THIS (5 NOT AVAILABLE ON !
C-B UNITS)

30F8



2006
State of Chio

Department of Administrative Services

State Term Schedule

HYDRO-EXCAVATION PACKAGE: THIS SYSTEM IS IN LIEU OF THE
VACTOR WATER PUMP AND HOSE REEL SYSTEM- THE PACKAGE WILL

5021A INCLUDES A 23 GPM/2500 PSi EXCAVATION WATER PUMP, HANDGUN N/C
SYSTEM, TWO STAGE CENTRIFUGAL FAN SYSTEM WiTH A JOHN
DEERE AUXILIARY ENGINE WIFLUID COUPLER
5023 FAN FLUSH OUT SYSTEM 3 500.00
5031 - IWATER PUMP HOUR METER 3 260.00

8.} HOSE REEL ACCESSORIES

5001 500 X 1° SEWER HOSE/2500 PSI (IN LIEU OF STD. HOSE) 3
5002 800 X 1 SEWER HOSE/2500 PSI (IN LIEU OF STD. HOSE) g 855.00 |
X 800' X 1 SEWER HOSE/2500 PSI(IN LIEU OF 51D. HOSE)- REQUIRES
6003 EXTRA CAPACITY REEL $ 171000
5004A [AUTOMATIC HOSE LEVEL WIND GUIDE 5 4.150.00
6005 HOSE FOOTAGE COUNTER (1 57D} 3 400.00 ]
BO0SE ELECTRONIC FOOTAGE COUNTER 3 ~ 1470.00 ]
5006 HOSE GUARD/RODDER HOSE $ 1,065.00 |
HANDGUN HOSE REEL - SPRING RETRACTABLE REEL WITH 50" HOSE
8011 RSSEMBLY $ 1,485.00
HANDGUN HOSE REEL - MANUAL TYPE REEL WITH 50' HOSE
6011A ASSEWBLY. $ 825.00
5012 CATERAL CLEANING KIT WITH 150 HOSE AND NOZZLE $ 2.795.00
5013 HYDRAULIC TOOL PACKAGE 3 1,205.00
S0t :;EOLSZSCOP'NG ROTATING HOSE REEL-CAPACITY 600' X OF 1" SEWER | ¢ 11,385.00
TELESCOPING ROTATING HOSE REEL-CAPACITY 500X 1-174" SEWER
u_sm HOSE (R 800" X 1" SEWER HOSE v £4,000001
L " |EXTRA CAPACITY TIPPER STYLE HOSE REEL-CAPACITY 500 X 1-1/4" :
60150 SEWER HOSE OR 800" X 1 SEWER HOSE $ Z865.00
oot %S‘LZR(A)UUC SHUT-OFF VALVES AT SUCTION, RETURN AND FILTER ‘ 540,00
5019 RODDER PUMP DRAIN VALVES (2) B 385.00

7.) FRONT STATION AND CONTROLS

7001

TACHOMETER [CHASSIS) (STANDARD ON P.D. UNITS)

7003

ENGINE SAFETY SHUTDOWN SWITCH

8.) LIGHT ACCESSORIES

sSTE

80005TD CIRCUIT BREAKERS iN LIEU OF FUBES

8001 DIRECTIONAL ARROW STICK - ONE PIECE NON LED. - REAR ONLY $ 1.235.00
8001C SEIF;§CT§ONAL ARROW STICK-ONE PIECE 8 L.E D, LIGHTS-FRONT OR $ $,685.00
802D DIRECTIONAL LARGE ARROW~ONE PIECE | § 3,830.00
8002 HAND LIGHT WITH BUMPER PLUG [ § 325600
8003 HAND LIGHT WITH RETRACTABLE REEL I 485.00

40F8
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State of Ohio

Department of Administrative Services

State Term Schedule

LIGHTS

8004 REVOLVING LIGHT MOUNTED REAR ONLY $ 855.00
8004A REVOLVING AMBER BEACON LIGHT-FRONT ONLY-CAB GUARD $ 855.00
8007 STROBE LIGHT MOUNTED FRONT ONLY-CAB GUARD $ 065.00
80074 STROBE AMBER REACON-FOR REAR ONLY $ 965.00
2009 [WORK LIGHT AT OPERATOR STATION (EACH) $ 535.00
8010 FWORKLIGHTS () ON STANDARD BOOM § 635.00 |
8011 WORKLIGHTS (2) ON EXTENDABLE OR TELESCOPIC BOOM $ 720.00
8012 ADDITIONAL CONNECTOR FOR HAND LIGHT $ 105.00
8013 LB GUARD FOR REVOLVING DR STROBE LIGHT (EACH) 5 160.00
8015 [WORK LJGHT AT AUXILIARY ENGINE $ 550.00 |
8016 [WORK LIGHT/REAR DOOR $ 525.00
8020 DOT 3 LIGHTING SYSTEM-FOUR STROBE LIGHT HEAD ASSEMBLY § 4,210.00
80204 DOT 3 LIGHTING SYSTEM-SIX STROBE LIGHT HEAD ASSEMBLY $ 4,410.00
80208 Zﬁﬁ; S;J MPER MOUNTED AMBER STROBES-TWC RECESSED IN 5 2,200.00
8020C VACTOR FOUR FLASHING LIGHT ASSEMBLY-TWOC PIECE-4 7" AMBER § 550,00

4.) CHASSIS ACCESSORIES

9000 ADDITIONAL VACTOR MANUAL, [§ 125.00
9001 CORROSION PROTECTION Under cab Body 15 1,230.00
9002 TOW HOCKS/FRONT $ 325.00
30024 TOW HOOKS/REAR $ 190.00
{9003 ELECTRONIC BACK-UP ALARM STD
9011, PINTLE HITCH ASSEMBLY {STATE HEIGHT REQUIRED} $ S 470,00
8012 INCREASE CHASSIS ENGINE HORSE POWER FROM 300 HP TO 350 HP | § 8,640.00
5013 INCREASE CHASSIS ENGINE TO BIG BLOCK 360 HP FROM 300 HP AND | ¢ 26.570.00
TRANSMISSION TO ALLISON 4000 SERIES ‘
NOTE: CHASSIS CONFIGURATION MAY HINDER TOOL BOX SIZE-CONSULT FACTORY
9012A 24 X 18 X_18 ALUMINUM TOOL BOX ™™ FD B 705.00
[9013A 26 X 12 X 12 ALUMINUM TOOL BOX **FAN 5 790.00 |
9014A 36 X 18 X 18 ALUMINUM TCOL BOX **FD $ 240.00
90154 45 %16 X 12 ALUMINUM TOOL BOX*™FAN $ 840.00
85 X 30 X 16 ALUMINUM FULL WIDTH TOOL BOX (REQUIRES
S016A ADDITIONAL 18" CA) $ 178500
5508 SAFETY CONE STORAGE RACK $ 130.00
S599 WATER COOLER STORAGE RACK $ 130.00
%
P} PAINT
P113 MODULE STRIPE - SINGLE 3 720.00 |
P14 [MODULE STRIPE - MULTIPLE (3 MAXIMUM} § 1.320.00 |
P116 TREAR DOCR STRIPE - REFLECTIVE TAPE (CHEVRON] $ 545.00 |
P118 [CAB PAINT - CENTARI $ 3,450.00 |
P120 [CAB STRIPE - SINGLE $ 700.00 |
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State of Ohio
Department of Administrative Services
State Term Schedule

P121 CAB STRIPE - MULTIPLE (3 MAXIMUM) 1§ 1,320.00 |
0.) SPARE PARTSIACCESSORIES
5001 1" 15 DEGREE SAND NOZZLE {6 REAR TUNGSTEN CARBIDE INSERTS)| § 130,00
010 1". 30 DEGREE PENETRATOR NOZZLE (8 REARWARD, 1 FORWARD § 130,00
TUNGSTEN CARBIDE INSERTS) '
5020 {15 DEGREE PENETRATOR NOZZLE (6 REARWARD, { FORWARD | ¢ 130,00
TUNGSTEN CARBIDE INSERTS) )
3' DIA. GENERAL PURPOSE NOZZLE {6 REAR REPLACEABLE
$030 NOZZLES) | $ 230.00
5040 #10 STORM NOZZLE (8 REAR REPLACEABLE NCZZLES) $ 245.00
15050 6" DIAMETER NOZZLE {8 REAR REPLACEABLE NOZZLES) ] 470.00
S080 8" DIAMETER NOZZLE (8 REAR REPLACEABLE NOZZLES) ] 1,200.00
5070 CULVERT NOZZLE (8 REAR REPLACEABLE NOZZLES) B 770.50
S080 11" 30 DEGREE PROBE NOZZLE (5 REAR JETS) $ 180.00
5090 1"_ 30 DEGREE SANITARY NOZZLE (NON-TUNGSTEN CARBIDE} § 160.00 1
$100 1. 15 DEGREE SANITARY NOZZLE (6 REAR, NON-TUNGSTEN JETS) | § 130.00
3110 1. 30 DEGREE SAND NOZZLE {6 REAR, NCN-TUNGSTEN JETS} $ 130.00
5120 1%. 30 DEGREE LATERAL KIT NOZZLE (NON-TUNGSTEN CARBIDE) $ 145.00
150 20 DEG. PROBE NOZZLE (5 REAR, 1 FORWARD, NON-TUNGSTEN ; 20.00
] CARBIDE JETS) ' '
130 DEGREE SANITARY NOZZLE (5 REAR, TUNGSTEN CARBIDE
3160 INSERTS) $ 130.00
e 1". 16 DEGREE SANITARY NOZZLE (6 REAR, TUNGSTEN CARBIDE - o '
8170 INSERTS) . | s ) 130.00
1" . 30 DEGREE SAND NOZZLE (6 REAR, TUNGSTEN CARBIDE _
8180 INSERTS) Ik 130.00
5190 ADDITIONAL #2° HANDGUN HOSE /PER FOOT COST .- . $ . 3.145
8200 ADDITIONAL ¥* LEADER HOSE /PER FOOT CCST $ 5.25 15
5210 BASIN RETRIEVER (HANDI-CLAM) $ 300.00 1
8220 BASIN SHOVEL § 360.00
5230 BASIN SPOON $ 360.00
$240 OFFSET MANHOLE ROLLER 5 360.00 | 1
5250 ROOT CUTTER KIT (DOES NOT INCLUDE SAWS) § 2.225.00 |
$260 8" SPIRAL SAW FOR ROOT CUTTER $ 130.00
5270 8" SPIRAL SAW FOR ROOT CUTTER § 180.00
5280 10* SPIRAL SAW FOR ROOT CUTTER | § 160.00
5200 [72° SPIRAL SAW FOR ROOT CUTTER s 185.00
S300 15" SPIRAL SAW FOR ROOT CUTTER $ 215.00
5310 NOZZLE PIPE FOR STANDARD 1" NOZZLE $ .~ 80.00 i
5320 NOZZLE PIPE FOR #10 NOZZLE $ 105.00 i
5330 TROUND LEAF PICK-UP NOZZLE B 130.00
S340 [LID LIFTER HOOK B 45.00
5350 [8" ADJUSTABLE AIR ADAPTER | 3 285.00
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S360 [UNDERWATER DEBRIS NOZZLE [SNORKEL KIT) 3 480.00
5365 HIGBEE NOZZLE & 3 480.00
|S365A HIGBEE NOZZLE 8" X 36" 3 365,00
8370 8" X 3' ALUMINUM PIPE ASSEMBLY $ 105,00 |
5380 g X 5" ALUMINUM PIPE ASSEMBLY $ 130.00 |
3390 & X 7.5 ALUMINUM PIPE ASSEMBLY ¥ 190.00 %
5400 - 8" 6.5' CATCH BASIN NCZZLE ASSEMBLY $ 150.00
5410 8" QUICK CLAMP ASSEMBLY $ 25,00
5420 6" QUICK CLAMP ASSEMBLY 3 25.00
5430 WATER RING ASSEMBLY B 130.00 |
5440 8 X 6" FLANGED ADAPTER E 130.00 |
S450 8 TO 4" X 4" ADAPTER - 3 205.00
5460 ADDITIONAL BANDGUN ASSEMBLY WITH HOSE $ 285.00
5470 ADDITIONAL 6" LAY FLAT DRAIN HOSE-PER FOOT PRICE 18 8.40
5480 ADDITIONAL 2-1/2" WATER FILL HOSE-PER FOOT PRICE ] $ 3,18 i
5490 ADDITIONAL 2" WATER SCREEN $ 15.75
| 8500 ADDITIONAL 3" WATER SCREEN 3 25.00
S810 1"HOSE SWFDGE KIT (INCLUDES MACHINE, DIES, PUSHER) 3 1,235.00 |
S620 T1/4" HOSE SWEDGE KiT (INCLUDES MACHINE, DIES, PUSHER $ 1,480.06 |
SE30 FLEXIBLE HOSE GUIDE $ 130.00
S540 CATCH BASIN HANDLE ASSEMBLY 130.00
S550 HYDRANT WRENCH b 40.00
3560 EMERGENCY FLARE KIT $ 555.00
3570 JET DIGGER $ 555,00
8580 GRATE LIFTING HODK $ 150.00
5590 5# FIRE EXTINGUISHER $ 105.00
' T2 ENZ NOZZLE KIT [ 2,900.00
- |34" ENZ NOZZLE KiT 3 3,645.00
1" ENZ NOZZLE KIT W/f1080 § 8,200.00
SECOND YEAR PARTS ONLY WARRANTY
SECOND YEAR PARTS AND LABOR WARRANTY § 2,100.00
THIRD YEAR PARTS ONLY WARRANTY
THIRD YEAR PARTS AND LABOR WARRANTY § 3,675.00
FOURTH YEAR PARTS ONLY WARRANTY
FOURTH YEAR PARTS AND LABOR WARRANTY $ 5,250.00 |
FIFTH YEAR PARTS ONLY WARRANTY | § 6,525.00 |
FIFTH YEAR PARTS AND LABOR WARRANTY l
Fieel Minder 3500 E Instalied withou! Transceiver ! $ 2,100.00
Fieet Minder 3500 £ Installed with Transceiver ] $ 2,415.00
Fieet Minder 3500 E with aniennas, cables and guard and transcaiver unit $ 2.310.00
Flest Minder 3500 E Transceiver module to aclivate preinstall b 3,675.00
Fleat Minder 3500 E base fransceiver and sofiware $ 1,050.00
20§, Cable and external antenna for Fleet Minder base stafion $ 510,00
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CONFINED SPAGCE FALL PROTECTION TRAINING {COST PER PERSON)

$ 160.00

UPGRADE FROM STOCK STERLING CHASSIS TO INTERNATIONAL

HARVESTER $ 4,700.00

Spare wheel, front $ 495.00 |

Spare whael, rear $ 325.00

Teima Driveline Retarder § 13,250.00

EPA Emissions Surcharge 3 4,100.60 1

Stegl Surcharge 3 3400.00 1

ENZ 10400 Rotating Chain Scraper {16-32) 3 7447.00 1

Tep Easement Roller $ 203.10 1

10" Easernent Retriever 3 160.00 1

Aluminum Upstream Pulley $ 185,00 1

8-16 Exdend-A-Claw ) 299.00 1

Traiter towing package included 1

incab brake controller included | 1
IRear giad hands included 1
IRegeneration Warning System $ 1,900.00 1

NOTES;

SPECIFY COLOR FOR UNIT: YELLOW

Sale Price $ 363,837.85

Less STS 10% Discount $36,383.79

Total Sale Price $327,454.07

Less Deduction for 10yd ILO 15yd $5,950.00

Final Sale Price $321,504.07

NOTE: 310 HP International Harvester Tandem Axle Chassis is included
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